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August 9, 2019

Robert N. Barley, Chairman
Pennsylvania Milk Marketing Board
110 Agriculture Building

2301 N. Cameron Street
Harrisburg, PA 17110-9408

RE: Hearing of September 4, 2019 to consider the level and duration of the Class |
over-order premium effective October 1, 2019 - REQUEST FOR EXTENSION IN
TIME FOR PRESUBMISSION FILING

VIA ELECTRTONIC MAIL TRANSMISSION
Dear Chairman Barley:

Per this correspondence, Pennsylvania Farm Bureau is requesting for extension in time
for Respondents to presubmit material relative to the aforementioned hearing, due to
scheduling conflicts with potential witnesses and personal commitments associated with
attendance at next week’s Ag Progress Days.

We are asking the Board to extend the deadline for Respondents’ presubmission to
Friday, August 16 at 4:00 p.m.

Pennsylvania Farm Bureau has notified by email counsel of record for this hearing
regarding our request for extension in presubmission. Attorneys Beshore, English, Howard,
Saylor, Warshaw and Yoviene have all indicated they have no objection to our request.

We appreciate your prompt consideration and action on this matter.

cc:  James Van Blarcom (via email)
Carol Hardbarger (via email)
Douglas Eberly, Esq. (via email)
Andrew Saylor, Esqg. (via email)
Marvin Beshore, Esqg. (via email)
Wendy Yoviene, Esq. (via email)
Allen Warshaw, Esqg. (via email)
Charles English, Esq. (via email)
John Howard, Esq. (via email)
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